
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
 

 
October 21 , 2020 

 
RFQ #21-913-01; PRESSURE WASHING 167 BUILDINGS AT FISCHER HOUSING  
COMMUNITY  
 
THE FOLLOWING ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN 
THE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR QUOTES. 
 
ITEM #1 QUOTE DUE DATE AND TIME 
 
DELETE: THURSDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2020  @ 2:00 P.M. 
  
INSERT:  FRIDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2020 @ 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
ITEM #2 WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED 
 
 
Q1:   Does the scope of work include pressure washing of the sidewalks/front 

walkways or just the buildings themselves?  
 
A1: Clean and pressure wash all surfaces of each building to include walls, porches, 

gutters, downspouts, siding, facia, soffit, etc.  Remove all algae and vegetation 
from buildings, per the scope of work.   

 
Q2: What is the estimated budget? 
 
A2: At this time, the agency will not release the budget amount for this project.  
 
Q3: Is there a water hookup for supplying water to our tanks? 
 
A3: Yes - for each building. 
 
Q4: Are any of the multi-family units in Fisher Senior Village are included in this 

proposal? 
 
A4: No units at Senior Village. 
 
Q5: Can the contractor use the water source on each for cleaining puposes? 
 
A5: Yes.   
 
Q6: Should the sidewalks and driveways be included with each property? 
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A6: Clean and pressure wash all surfaces of each building to include walls, porches, 
gutters, downspouts, siding, facia, soffit, etc.  Remove all algae and vegetation 
from buildings, per the scope of work. 

 
Q7: Are there any specified cleaning chemicals that the would like the 

contractors to use? Can the contractor use bleach? 
 
A7: We prefer bleach. 
 
 

 
 Quotes must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) 

in the Office of Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 p.m., CST, FRIDAY, 
OCTOBER 23, 2020.  All terms and conditions shall remain as stated in the 
original Request for Quotes. All addenda must be acknowledged.  

 
END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


